Fid>+

P IN
G

»E

Guam Memorial Hospital Authority
Aturidat Espetat Mimuriat Guahan

850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL: (671) 647-2444 or 647-2330

FAX: (671) 649-0145

July 19, 2010 ﬁz;
3040"%27 -

-

9S:6 W 92 T 002

VIA HAND DELIVERY

The Honorable Judith T. Won Pat
Senator and Legislative Speaker
Thirtieth Guam Legislature

Chair of Committee on Education
155 Hesler Place

Hagatia, Guam 96910

Dear Speaker Won Pat:

Buenas yan Saludu! In accordance with Public Law 26-66, the Authority is hereby submitting
the following fee package for legislative filing:

Board of Trustees Official Resolution

Minutes of Public Hearing

Summary of New Fees

Press Release Notice of Public Hearing

Newspaper Notices of Public Hearing

Fax Confirmations Notice of Public Hearing

Letters Sent Inviting Third Party Payors to Public Hearing

Press Release Notice of Public Hearing posted on GMHA Website
Public Hearing Agenda

Public Hearing Attendance Sheet

Public Hearing Sign-Up Sheet — Request for Listing of Updated Professional Fees
via Electronic Format and our Response

e B R

— O

Please feel free to contact me if further information is required.

Dangkulo Na Agradesimiento. Put respetu.

Senseramente,

Hospital Administrator/CEO

PIC/;

Attachmgnts
Admin Rep#sitory #102486



10.

11.

GMHA

Public Hearing Attachments

Table of Contents

Board of Trustees Official Resolution

Minutes of Public Hearing

Summary of New Fee Items/Services

Press Release - Notice of Public Hearing

Newspaper - Notices of Public Hearing

Fax Confirmations - Notice of Public Hearing

Letters Sent Inviting Third Party Payers to Public Hearing

Press Release Notice of Public Hearing displayed in
GMHA Website

Public Hearing Agenda
Public Hearing Attendance Sheet

Public Hearing Sign-Up Sheet — Request for Listing of Updated
Professional Fees and our responses



ATTACHMENTS



GMHA

Board of Trustees
Official Resolution



Guam Memorial Hospital Authority

Aturidat Espetit Mimuridt Guidhan
850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL.: (671) 647-2544 or (671) 647-2330
FAX: (671) 649-0145

Board of Trustees
Official Resolution
No. 10- 46

“RELATIVE TO APPROVING THE ONE HUNDRED THIRTEEN (113) NEW FEES AND THE
EIGHT THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED SIXTY-SEVEN (8,167) UPDATED PROFESSIONAL FEES”

WHEREAS, Public Law 26-66, places the rate making authority of the Guam Memorial Hospital
Authority under the GMHA Board of Trustees; and

WHEREAS, the GMHA Board of Trustees has reviewed the Public Law 26-66; and

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held on June 7, 2010 and oral comments and written testimony have
been solicited for the One Hundred Thirteen (113) new fees comprised of the following Hospital
departments: Central Room Supply, Radiology, Pharmacy, Operating Room, and Special Services; and

WHEREAS, the Public Hearing was also held to update the Eight Thousand One Hundred Sixty-Seven
(8,167) Professional Fees; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees Finance & Audit Committee met on June 14, 2010 and July 13, 2010,
reviewed and recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the One Hundred Thirteen (113) new fee
items and the 8,167 updated professional fees; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has reviewed the lists of new fees and the updated professional fees
and found the same to be in order; and

WHEREAS, the Hospital has realized Five Hundred and Six Thousand Seven Hundred Thirteen Dollars
and Cents 74/100 ($506,713.74) in revenues since the inception of the 113 new fees in FY2010; now
therefore be it,

RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees accepts and approves the recommendation of the Finance &
Audit Committee and adopts the 113 new fee items and the 8,167 updated professional fees, and be it

further
RESOLVED, that the Chairperson certifies and the Secretary attests to the adoption of this resolution.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED ON THIS 15" DAY OF JULY, 2010.

Certified By: Attested By:

L7 TS

ROBERT GATEWOOD, DDS II'LIAN PE k-POSADAS, RN
Chairman, Board of Trustees Secretary, Board of Trustees




GMHA

Minutes of Public Hearing



Guam Memorial Hospital Authority
Aturidat Espetat Mimuriat Guahan

850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL: (671) 647-2444 or 647-2330

FAX: (671) 649-0145

MINUTES

In accordance with the Administrative Adjudication Law, a public hearing was held on Monday,
June 7, 2010, at 9:30 a.m. in the GMHA Daniel L. Webb Conference Room, to solicit public
opinion on the Hospital’s 113 new fees and the 8,167 updated Professional Fees.

Present were: (Refer to Exhibit 11 — Attendance Sheet).

Note: Copies of the Public Hearing Agenda (Refer to Exhibit 10) and the Listing of New Fees
(Refer to Exhibit 3) were made available to all attendees.

I. Introduction

Ms. Frances Danieli introduced herself as the Presiding Public Hearing Officer for this public
hearing. Our public hearing recorder was Ms. Candy Chan. Ms. Danieli indicated that this
public hearing was originally advertised to start at 9:30 a.m. but, we allowed a grace period of
fifteen (15) minutes for additional attendees from the public to find parking to attend this
hearing. She began conducting the public hearing at 9:45 a.m.

II. Opening Remarks

On behalf of the GMHA Board of Trustees, the Hospital Administrator/CEQO, the Chief Financial
Officer, and the GMHA employees, Ms. Danieli welcomed the public for attending the public
hearing. She then commenced presenting the purpose of the public hearing today.

I1I. Purpose of the Public Hearing

The enactment of Public Law 26-66 in December 2001 removed the rate-setting jurisdiction
from the PUC and gave it to the GMHA Board of Trustee:

10 GCA §80105 Hospital Rates

“(b) The Authority may establish interim fees for new, un-tariffed services,
medication and supplies, without prior legislative approval and without
compliance with the Administrative Adjudication Law; provided, that: (1)
the interim fees are consistent with the Authority’s Net Revenue
Enhancement Engagement Pricing Model, as prepared by Deloitte &
Touche, dated February 7, 1992, or such other protocol as may be approved
by the Board of Trustees; and (2) a petition for permanent approval of the

Page: 1



interim fees is filed by the Authority with I Liheslaturan Guahan within
three (3) months of the Authority’s establishment of the interim fee.

Ms. Danieli indicated that the Hospital had a total of twenty-seven (27) public hearings during
fiscal years 2002 through 2010. A total of 3,446 new fee/services and 2,181 rate increased items
had been introduced and adjudicated.

Ms. Danieli stated that in compliance with the Administrative Adjudication Law and further
Guam Code Annotated directives, the Hospital did publish in the Marianas Variety and Pacific
Daily News the announcement of this public hearing (Refer to Exhibit 5 — Notice of Public
Hearing) and distributed the Notice of Public Hearing to all Hospital departments and units and
also posted in public areas within the Hospital.

In addition, the Hospital also sent the Notice of this Public Hearing via facsimiles to various
news media organizations, the Offices of the Governor, the Congressional Representative, and to
our elected Senators of the 30™ Guam Legislature (Refer to Exhibit 6 — GMHA Fax
Confirmations of Notifications). Letters were also sent to the Third Party Payers inviting them to
this public hearing with the listing of new fee items (Refer to Exhibit 7 — Letters inviting Third
Party Payers to Public Hearing).

The Hospital also posted the Notice of Public Hearing on its official website as mandated by
public law (Refer to Exhibit 9 — Press Release displayed on GMHA website).

IV. Presentation of Summary of New Fee Items

Mr. Luis Miclat introduced himself being in charge of the Charge Master Library. He stated that
we were presenting today a total of one hundred thirteen (113) new fee items submitted by
various departments of the Hospital for the past three months. The summary of these new fee
items/services were as follows:

Departments Fee ltem Description
Central Supply Room 2 Supplies
Radiology 98 Services
Pharmacy 11 Pharmaceutical items
Operating Room 1 Supply
Special Services 1 Service
TOTAL: 113 Fee ltems

Mr. Miclat added that the Hospital also updated a total of 8,167 Professional Fees in our Charge
Library. This update was in effect on April 13, 2010.

He stated that due to the volume of the updated Professional Fees listing, we were unable to

prepare copies for all attendees. A sign-up sheet was prepared for request of the listing, which
would be provided via electronic format after the hearing (Refer to Exhibit 12).

Page: 2



V. Testimonies from the Public

Ms. Danieli noted that no individual at this hearing had signed up for testimony. She informed
that the public could submit a written testimony within five (5) days after this public hearing.
These testimonies would be incorporated into the submission package to the 30th Guam
Legislature, subsequent to the approval by the GMHA Board of Trustees.

V1. Questions and Answers on the Proposed New Rates, Fees and Charges
and Existing Fee Schedule

Ms. Danieli stated that we would like to solicit any questions from the public that they might
have concerning the 113 new fee items and the 8,167 updated professional fees presented at this
public hearing. It was noted that there were no questions from the attendees.

VII. Closing Remarks

In closing, Ms. Danieli thanked everyone for making the time in their busy schedules to attend
this public hearing. The next public hearing on hospital new fees would be scheduled in the
fourth quarter of this fiscal year.

VIII. Adjournment

Ms. Danieli called the hearing to adjourn at 9:51 a.m.

*Note: All respective parties were informed of the date, time and place of this public hearing
prior to the hearing.

Representatives from the office of Senator Aguon and Calvo’s Selectcare had signed up
to request for the listing of professional fees. They also requested that we provide them
the notes we prepared for this hearing. It was noted that we already provided the listing
and the notes via electronic mail after the public hearing.

Transcribed By: Approved By:

4) @w /?10//\» 06/12/10 ';p 23

Wai Man H. Chan “Candy” Date Frances T. Danieli

GMHA, Administrative Assistant Presiding Public Hearing Officer

GMHA, Asst. Chief Financial Officer

Page: 3



GMHA

Summary of New Fee
Items/Services



GUAM MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY
SUMMARY OF NEW FEE ITEMS/SERVICES

for Submission to the 30th Guam Legislaturre.
Publice Hearing on June 07, 2010

No.] CHG CODE DESCRIPTION FEE MODEL RATE| DEPARTMENT |
1 17-10752 |CATHETER TROCAR 16FR STRL $ 30.50 CSR
2 17-11444  |KIT IV PREP W/ CHLORAPREP $ 1.80 CSR
3 20-19000 |PUNCTURE ASPIRATION BREAST CYST $ 176.00 RADIOLOGY
4 20-19291 |PREOP NDL LOCAL N BREAST ADD LESION $ 269.76 RADIOLOGY
5 20-20501 |[SINOGRAM FISTULA TRACT STUDY $ 269.76 RADIOLOGY
6 20-24220 |ARTHRO- INJECT ELBOW PROCEDURE $ 269.76 RADIOLOGY
7 20-25246 [ARTHRO- INJECT WRIST PROCEDURE $ 269.76 RADIOLOGY
8 20-27095 |ARTHRO- INJECT HIP ANESTHESIA $ 269.76 RADIOLOGY
9 20-27648 |ARTHRO- INJECT ANKLE PROCEDURE $ 269.76 RADIOLOGY
10 20-32201 |DRAINAGE, ABSCCESS LUNG $ 307.79 RADIOLOGY
11 20-32421 |THORACENTESIS NEEDLE ONLY $ 284.68 RADIOLOGY
12 20-32422 |THORACENTESIS TUBE INSERTION $ 284.68 RADIOLOGY
13 20-32550 [INSERT TUNNEL PLEURAL CATHETER $ 269.76 RADIOLOGY
14 20-35470 |PTA-TIBIOPERONEAL ART/BRANCHES $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
15 20-35471 |PTA-RENAL OR VISCERAL ARTERY $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
16 20-35472 |PTA-AORTA $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
17 20-35473  |PTA-ILIAC $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
18 20-35474 |PTA-FEMORAL POPLITEAL $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
19 20-35475 |PTA-BRACHIOCEPHALIC EACH VESSEL $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
20 20-35476 |PTA-VENOUS $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
21 20-36000 |[INTRO-NEEDLE/INTRACATH/VEIN $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
22 20-36005 [INTRO-NEEDLE, CATH, EXT, VENO, CONT $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
23 20-36010 |[INTRO-CATH SUP/INF VENA CAVA $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
24 20-36011  |[ANGIO-CATH PLACEMENT VENOUS 10RDER $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
25 20-36012 [ANGIO-CATH PLACEMENT VENOUS 20RDER $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
26 20-36013 [ANGIO-INTRO CATH RIGHT HEART PULMO ART | § 368.90 RADIOLOGY
27 20-36014 |ANGIO-CAATH PLACEMENT RT/LT PULMO ART | § 368.90 RADIOLOGY
28 20-36015 |ANGIO-CATH SEG OR SUBSEG PULMO ART $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
29 20-36100 |INTRO-NDL CATH CAROTID OR VERTEBRAL ART | $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
30 20-36120 [INTRO-NDL CATH RETROGRADE BRACH ART $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
31 20-36140 [INTRO-CATH NDL EXTREMITY ARTERY $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
32 20-36147 |ARTERIOVENOUS DIALYSIS SHUNT $ 269.76 RADIOLOGY
33 20-36160 [INTRO-NDL CATH AORTIC LUMBAR $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
34 20-36200 [INTRO-CATHETER AORTA $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
35 20-36215 |[ANGIO-THORACIC BRACHIO 10RDER $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
36 20-36216 |ANGIO-THORACIC BRACHIO 20RDER $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
37 20-36217 |ANGIO-THORACIC BRACHIO 30RDER $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
38 20-36218 |ANGIO-THORACIC BRACHIO >3 ORDER $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
39 20-36245 |ANGIO- ABD/PELV/LE, ARTERY 10RDER $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
40 20-36246 |ANGIO- ABD/PELV/LE, ARTERY INITIAL 20RDER | $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
41 20-36247 |ANGIO- ABD/PELV/LE, ARTERY INITIAL 30RDER | § 368.90 RADIOLOGY
05/27/2010

Page 1 of 3




42 20-36248 |ANGIO- ABD/PELV/LE, ARTERY 3> ORDER $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
43 20-36481 ANGIO-CATH PERCUTANEOUS PORTAL VEIN $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
44 20-36580 REPLACE CV NONTUNNEL SAME SITE $ 294.84 RADIOLOGY
45 20-36581 REPLACE CV TUNNEL SAME SITE $ 294.84 RADIOLOGY
46 20-36593 DECLOTTING BY THROMBOLYTIC AGENT $ 122.82 RADIOLOGY
47 20-36595 REMOVE VIA VENOUS PERICATH $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
48 20-36596 REMOVE VIA VENOUS INTRACATH $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
49 20-36620 CATH RADIAL ART PRESSURE MONITORING $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
50 20-37195 INFUSION IV THROMBOLYSIS CEREBRAL $ 176.00 RADIOLOGY
51 20-37201 INFUSION FOR THROMBOLYSIS $ 176.00 RADIOLOGY
52 20-37202 INFUSION NON THROMBOLYSIS $ 176.00 RADIOLOGY
53 20-37203 FOREIGN BODY RETRIEVAL $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
54 20-37204 EMBOLIZATION $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
55 20-37205 INTRAVASCULAR STENT PERCITANEOUS INIT $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
56 20-37206 INTRAVASCULAR STENT ADDITIONAL VESSEL $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
57 20-37209 EXCHANGE MANI/PREV/CATH THROMBOLYTIC | § 368.90 RADIOLOGY
58 20-37620 IVC FILTER PARTIAL/COMPLETE $ 368.90 RADIOLOGY
59 20-43761 REPOSITION FEED TUBE DUODENUM $ 294.84 RADIOLOGY
60 20-44901 DRAINAGE ABSCESS APPENDICEAL $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
61 20-47011 DRAINAGE ABSCESS CYST LIVER $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
62 20-47490 CHOLECYSTOSTOMY PERCUTANEOUS $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
63 20-47552 PERC BILI STRICT W/ INT STENT $ 294.84 RADIOLOGY
64 20-47553 CHOLANGIO PERCUTANEOUS W/ BIOPSY $ 294.84 RADIOLOGY
65 20-47554 CHOLANGIOGRAPHY CALCULUS/LI REMOVAL $ 294.84 RADIOLOGY
66 20-47555 PERC BILI STRICT W/O INT STENT $ 294.84 RADIOLOGY
67 20-47556 PERC BILI STRICT W/ INT STENT DILATIONBILI | $ 294.84 RADIOLOGY
68 20-48511 DRAIN PANCREATIC, PSEUDOCYST $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
69 20-49021 DRAIN ABSCESS PERITONEAL $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
70 20-49041 DRAIN ABSCESS SUBDIAPHRAG/SUBPHRENIC $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
71 20-49061 DRAIN ABSCESS RETROPERITONEAL $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
72 20-49080 PARA/PERITONEOCENTSIS INITIAL $ 307.79 RADIOLOGY
73 20-49081 PARA/PERITONEOCENTSIS SUBSEQUENT $ 307.79 RADIOLOGY
74 20-49400 INJECT AIR CONTRAST PERITONEAL $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
75 20-49421 INSERTION CATH DRAIN DIALYSIS PERMANENT | $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
76 20-49423 DRAIN ABSCESS CHANGE INJECT $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
77 20-49424 |ABSCESSOGRAM (TUBE CHECK) $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
78 20-50021 DRAINAGE PERI/RENAL PERCUTANEOUS $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
79 20-50395 INTRO GUIDE PELVIS, URETER DILATION $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
80 20-52310 CYSTOURETHROSCOPY FB REMOVAL $ 552.66 RADIOLOGY
81 20-52332 CYSTOURETHROSCOPY INSERT STENT $ 326.82 RADIOLOGY
82 20-53899 UNLISTED URINARY DILATION $ 92.68 RADIOLOGY
83 20-74261 CT COLONOGRAPHY DIAGNOSTIC W/O CONTRAY $§ 385.42 RADIOLOGY
84 20-74262 CT COLONOGRAPHY DIAGNOSTIC COMBINED $ 435.81 RADIOLOGY
85 20-74263 CT COLONOGRAPHY SCREENING $ 69.99 RADIOLOGY
86 20-75571 CT HEART WITHOUT CONTRAST $ 80.96 RADIOLOGY
87 20-75572 CT HEART WITH CONTRAST $ 236.42 RADIOLOGY
88 20-75573 CT HEART WITH CONTRAST CONGENITAL HEART $§ 333.32 RADIOLOGY
89 20-75574 |CTA HEART WITH CONTRAST $ 586.53 RADIOLOGY

05/27/2010

Page 2 of 3




90 20-75791 ANGIO- AV SHUNT EVAL DIALYSIS 288.10 RADIOLOGY

91 20-78451 NM MYOCARDIAL PERFUSION SPECT <1 STUDY 589.59 RADIOLOGY

92 20-78452 NM MYOCARDIAL PERFUSION SPECT >1 STUDY 589.59 RADIOLOGY

93 20-78453 NM MYOCARDIAL PERFUSION PLANAR <1 STUDY] 589.59 RADIOLOGY

94 20-78454 NM MYOCARDIAL PERFUSION PLANAR >1 STUDY] 589.59 RADIOLOGY

95 20-96374 INJECT-SNGL INITIAL DOSE/SUBSTANCE 269.76 RADIOLOGY

96 40-78099 NM ENDOCRINE 198.96 RADIOLOGY

97 40-78199 NM-HEMATOPOIETIC, RETICULO 332.45 RADIOLOGY

98 40-78267 NM-UREA BREATH TEST 154.80 RADIOLOGY

99 40-78268 NM-ANALYSIS 154.80 RADIOLOGY

100 40-78299 NM-UNLISTED, Gl PROCEDURE 310.34 RADIOLOGY

101 42-00657 |VORINOSTAT 100MG CAPSULE 158.41 PHARMACY
102 42-01357 BISMUTH SUBSALICYLATE 262MG/15ML 480ML 14.67 PHARMACY
103 42-05145 - |ALBUMIN 25% 25GM/100ML INJ 269.41 PHARMACY

104 42-13302 BREVIBLOC 10MG/ML 250ML 248.54 PHARMACY

105 42-39961 SILDENAFIL TAB 100MG 29.90 PHARMACY

106 42-60001 DELFLEX 2.5% 2000ML PERI SOLUTION 27.63 PHARMACY

107 42-60002 DELFLEX 1.5% 2000ML PERI SOLUTION 27.09 PHARMACY
108 42-60003 DELFLEX 4.25% 2000ML PERI SOLUTION 28.08 PHARMACY
109 42-60004 DELFLEX 2.5% 5000ML PERI SOLUTION 71.69 PHARMACY
110 42-60005 DELFLEX 4.25% 5000ML PERI SOLUTION 73.64 PHARMACY
111 42-95740 HEPATITIS B VACCINE 20MCG 78.58 PHARMACY

il lnln il |ain|le

112 70-01657 |WARTER TRAP TUBING

14.25 | OPERATING ROOM

113 94-93306 ECHO TRANSTHORACIC COMPLETE $ 528.83 | SPECIAL SERVICES

***********'k****************************************************LAST ITEM*******************************************************************

| certify that this listing of items comprises all fees required by law for submission at this time to be complete
as presented here.

—%M v%_?_’@

Auis Miclat ,{-R/
Hospital Utilizatio™Review Coordinator

1st Endorsement of Concurrence:

| concur and further certify that this listing of items are exempted under Section 9301(i) to Article 3, Chapter 9,
Division 1 of Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated and in compliance with Title10 GCA Part 2 Division 4
Chapter 80 §80105.

QK“W Mén- 28,2010
Jane B. Florgs (Blate
Chief Finangial Officer g 0
el

05/27/2010
Page 3 of 3



GMHA

Press Release
Notice of Public Hearing



Guam Memorial Hospital Authority
Aturidat Espetat Mimuriat Guahan

850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL: (671) 647-2444 or 647-2330

FAX: (671) 649-0145

PRESS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE — May 28, 2010

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority (GMHA) will be
conducting a Public Hearing on hospital new rates, fees, and charges. Documents relating to
this proceeding are available for public inspection at the Assistant Chief Financial Officer’s
Office at GMHA. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mr. Luis Miclat,
Hospital Utilization Review Specialist at 647-2445 or Ms. Frances T. Danieli, Assistant Chief
Financial Officer at 647-2381.

Date: Monday, June 7, 2010
Time: 9:30 a.m.
Place: GMHA Daniel L. Webb Conference Room, 1*' Floor, Administration

Wing, 850 Gov Carlos Camacho Road, Oka Tamuning, Guam.

Individuals requiring special accommodations should contact the Administration Office at 647-
2418 to make appropriate arrangements. The Telecommunications Device for the Hearing and
Speech Impaired number is 649-1801.

DISTRIBUTION:

Board of Trustees

Governor’s Office

Congressional Representative

Speaker Judith T. Won Pat

Senator Frank B. Aguon, Committee on Economic Development,
Health & Human Services, and Judiciary

Attorney David Mair

Office of the Attorney General

Attorney John Unpingco

GMHA President of the Medical Staff

GMHA Medical Staff

GMHA Departments / Units

Pacific Daily News — Observation Post

Marianas Variety

Newstalk K57 / Power 98
KUAM TV / Radio

KTWG KOKU
KPRG KSTO

KGTF GMHA Website

T,
5 LEE)
G

ST

{



GMHA

Newspaper
Notice of Public Hearing



MARIANAS VARIETY GUAM EDITION

S, M Y e Lol e

"~ World

7 e o . P E e

20 FRIDAY, WAY 28, 2010

TR e G b, =

Iran and Russia clash in worst row in years

TEHRAN (Reuters) — lran
and Russia clashed on Wednes-
day over Kremlin support for
draft U.N. sanctions against the
Islamic Republic, in one of the
worst rows between the two

Ahmadinejad said in a televised
outdoor speech.

He said that Russian support
for the United States was unac-
ceptable and that Moscow
should rethink its decision or.

Sergei Prikhodko said in a state-
ment read out by a Kremlin
spokeswoman. i
“The Russian Federa-
tion is governed by its
own long-term state

Iranian  President Ahmadinejad
has admonished the Kremlin for
bowing to what he said was U.S.
pressure to agree to sanctions
and bluntly warned Russian
President Dmitry Medvedev to

powers since the Cold War.
The public clash indicates

growing concern in Tehran after

the United States said Russia

interests. Our position

is Russian: it reflects

the interests of all the
peoples of greater

face being viewed as an

efiemy by Tehran. !
Within hours, the Krem-

lin’s top foreign policy

and China, the closest thing adviser ‘dismissed Russia and so it
Iran has to big-power allies, Ahmadinejad’s criti- can be neither pro-
had agreed to a draft sanctions cism, telling the / American nor pro-
resolution to punish fran over Iranian presi- [ Iranian,” he said.
its nuclear program. dent to refcain | B Thespatbetween
In unusually strong criticism  from  “political 4 =~ two of the worid’s biggest
of Russia. President Mahmoud ~ demagoguery.” ,L ] energy producers — with a
Ahmadinejad admonished the “Noonehas ) z personal tirade by a pres-
Kremlin for bowing to what he  ever managed ,‘ P

said was U.S. pressure to agree 10 preserve

Lo sanciions and bluntly warned  one’s authority

President Dmitry Medvedev to with  political ’{

be more cautious. demagoguery. v
“if i were the Russian presi- 1am convinced.

dent. when making decisions the  thousand-
about subjects related to a great  year history
nation(Iran)... [wouldactmore  of Iran itself is

cautiously, lwould think more,”  evidence of this,”

Don't miss another issue of

THE FASTEST -
GROWING -
HHEWSPAPER

ON GUAM.

Stay informed with the latest locdl,
regional, national and infernational
headlines with a home or office

o : . Y
subscription to the Marianas Variety. e

SOLD OUT!

CALL 649-1924

or send an email fo
subscribe@mvguam.com

ident against a Kremlin leader
— is the worst in many years.
analysts said.

Though trade ties have grown
over the past two decades.
Russia is still regarded with
deepdistrustinlran after several
wars between Persia and the
Tsarist Empire, followed by
rocky relations with the atheist
Soviet Union.

Russia has been dismayed
by Tehran's failure to disclose
full details about its nuclear
program and diplomats say
privately that Kremlin leaders
have been burned several times
while attempting to get tranian
leaders to resolve the dispute.

Prikhodko issued a clear
rebuke to Tehran over its failure
to allay fears about its nuclear
program.

“Any unpredictability, any
political extremism, ifack of

transparency or inconsistency
in taking decisions that affect
and concern the entire world
community i§ unacceptable for
us,” he said.

be more cautious. ar

“It wouid be good if those
who are now speaking in the
name of the wise people of Iran
.. would remember this.”

Since the 1991 fall of the
Soviet Union, trade has grown,
reaching $3 billion last year.
Russia has struck deals to build
{ran’s first nuclear power station
and sell billions of dollars of
weapons.

But the row with Moscow
could hurt plans to start the
Russian-built nuclear reactor
at the Bushehr power plant in
August and fran is unlikely 1o
see a Russian delivery of the
S-300 surface-to-air missiles it
ordered from Moscow.

“Moscow has repeatedly
saved Iran from very tough
sanctions, so Ahmadinejad’s
defiance is quite frankly out
of place,” Pyotr Goncharov, a
Moscow-based specialist on the
Gulf, told Reuters.

“Itis simply the latest attempt
by the lranian president to lay
the blame for his own problems
at someone else’s door.”

&

Financial Officer al 647-2381

Tima $30am

Guam Memorial Hospital Authority
Aturidat Espetat Mimuriat Guahan
850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL - (671) B47-2544 or (871) 647-2330, FAX: (671) 648-0145
This Public Noice is paid for by gowemenent lungs. and s pad for by Guam Memonal Hospitl Authorty

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Guam Memoral Hospial Authonty (GMHA) wall ba
conducting & Public Hearng on hospdal Dy rates, lees, and charges. Documents relatng o
this proceeding are avaitable for public nspection at the Assstant Cheef Financial Officer’'s
Office at GMHA. Should you have any questons, pisase feel free to contact Mr. Lus Ml
Hospital Utization Review Speciakst at 647-2445 or Ms. Frances T Dianed, Assstant Cheef

Daie  Monday, June 07, 2010

Piace GMHA Boardroom, Admimistration Wing,
850 Gov Carios Camacho Road, Oka Tamuning, Guam.
Indnaduals requinng special accommodabins should contact Tor Vilinacenon, ADA Coordna
for, al BAT-221824 18 to make appropnate amrangements. The Tdecommuncatons Dewcs o
It Hearng and Speech Impaed number s 645-1801

&




SPORTS

2010

Ogilvy tied
s for lead at
> Memorial

The Associated Press

| Geoff Ogilvy dropped into a
three-way tie atop the Memorial
leaderboard, giving up the outright
lead by carelessly missing a par putt
inside 3 feet.

The consolation for Ogilvy was a
7-under 65 and a share of the lead
Thursday with Rickie Fowler and
Justin Rose. They were two shots

¢ ahead of a group that included Phil

Mickelson, who can go to No. 1 in

the world with a victory.

Defending champion Tiger
Woods finished 18 holes, even if he
looked ordinary. He overcame two
early bogeys with consecutive
birdies around the tum and shot an
even-par 72. For Woods, a four-time
winner at the Memorial, it was the
first ime since 2004 that he failed to
break par in the opening round.
Ogilvy took the outright lead at 8
under and had a 15-foot birdie patt
on the par-3 eighth when he missed.

Without marking the ball, he stepped

over it and watched the tap-in spin

out of the cup.

Wales Open

England’s Chris Wood shot a 6-
under 65 in the Wales Open to match
the record on Celtic Manor’s Twen-
ty Ten Course — the site of the Ry-
der Cup matches in October — and
take a one-stroke lead over Wales®
Bradiey Dredge.

Wood matched the course record
set last year by Simon Dyson.

ltaly’s Edoardo Molinar, Eng-
land's Richard McEvoy and
France’s Raphael Jacquelin opened
with 67s, and New Zealand’s Dan-
ny Lee topped a group at 68.

%oy

o
c
2
=

turd

&
&
g
o
;

guampd

Judge rules against Gannett

The Associated Press

MADISON, Wis. — The Wis-
consin school athletic association
has the right to limit who carries
games live on the Intemet, a judge
ruled Thursday.

U.S. District Judge Wiiliam Con-
ley ruled that the Wisconsin Inter-
scholastic Athletic Association’s ex-
clusive agreement with the video
production company When We
Were Young Productions doesn’t sti-
fle media freedom.

In a 51-page decision, Conley
noted that media outlets can stream
games not produced by When We
Were Young Productions for a fee.
As for games the company does
stream, media outlets can still pub-
lish stories, offer opinions and offer
limited live coverage, the judge said.

“Ultimately, this is a case about
commerce, not the right to a free

Legendary co

The Associated Press

LOS ANGELES — Former
UCLA basketball coach and Hall of
Famer John Wooden has been hos-
pitalized in Los Angeles, according
to Bill Walton,

The former UCLA star said
Thursday night that the 99-year-old
Wooden was at UCLA Medical
Center, where Walton last visited
with him two days ago.

Walton spoke at the NBA finals,
where he declined to comment on
Wooden’s condition.

“He’s the greatest,” Walton said.
“We love him.”

Los Angeles television station
KCAL and the Los Angeles Times
first reported that Wooden was in
“grave” condition.

The Times cited an anonymous

press,” Conley wrote.

The ruling came in a lawsuit be-
tween the Wisconsin Interscholas-
tic Athletic Association and The Ap-
pleton Post-Crescent newspaper, its
parent company, Gannett Co., and
the Wisconsin Newspaper Associa-
tion. The sports association sued af-
tet The Post-Crescent streamed live
coverage of four high school football
playoff games in 2008.

The newspaper claimed the deal
between the sports association and
the video production company vio-
lated the constitutional right to free-
dom of the press and the equal pro-
tection clause.

A spokesman for the sports or-
ganization, Todd Clark, said he had
not yet seen the ruling Thursday
evening but that the association was
pleased with the victory.

“We’ve run our tournaments in a
reasonable fashion. We’re actually

ey g g o

school source who said Wooden’s
health has been an issue in recent
weeks and that he was briefly hos-
pitalized about a month ago,

UCLA spokesman Marc Dellins
told The Associated Press he spoke
to a Wooden family member Thurs-
day evening and that the family
asked that no other information
about Wooden be released.

UCLA Medical Center spokes-
woman Roxanne Moster said she
couldn't confirm whether Wooden

very happy it was in our favor,”
Clark said.

Bob Dreps, the attorney who rep-
resented Gannett Co. and the news-
Ppaper association, said in a written
statermnent that the defendants were
disappointed Conley authorized the
“‘continued commercialization of
high school sports.” The defendants
were considering their options, in-
cluding a possible appeal, Dreps said.

According to Conley's decision,
the sports association began search-
ing for new revenue sources in 2004,
When We Were Young Productions
approached the organization in 2005
and offered to distribute video of
games through all forms of electron-
ic and broadcast media, including
the Internet.

No one else expressed any inter-
est in transmitting games online. The
sports association entered into a
decade-long deal with When We

was there or not because it would be
a “violation of medical privacy
laws.”

Family members couldn’t be
reached for comment Thursday by
the AP.

Coaching legacy
Wooden led the Bruins to 10
NCAA championships — at one time
winning seven in a row — during a
27-year run that ended with his team
cutting down the nets one last time in
1975. The Bruins won 88 consecutive
games from 1971-74 and 38 consec-

Korando Corp.
Is looking for:
*Heavy Equipment Operator*
- Excavator
- Backhoe
- Pay loader

We are looking for positive, energetic, friendly

TRADING
Tek T34-7789 ~ Fax 734-7788
Emai ericcopadadhotmssoom

Water Blaster ports & accossorias
For Sale

h - We Service and Repusr REDMAX
Sl Engine, Wates A
R Blasters, and Applonces | $6
e K
i

%

paper

Were Young, giving the company
the exclusive right to produce. sel]
and distribute all tournament series
and championship events, except the
football and hockey state finals and
the state boys and girls basketball
tournaments, which are covered un-
der other contracts.

Not public forums

In his ruling, Conley said the
games aren’t public forums and the
contract doesn’t threaten to silence
opposing viewpoints,

“Defendants are free to publish ac-
counts of the tournaments in newspa-
pers and television, to interview the
players and coaches and even to dis-
play up to two minutes of live video
coverage of any game. In fact. the
Internet streaming policy does not
prohibit defendants from expressing
a single thought, opinion or analysis
about a game.” Conley wrote.

ach Wooden hospitalized

utive NCAA tournament games from
1964-74, both records.

NBA commissioner David Stern
was asked about Wooden's contribu-
tions to the sport of basketball before
Game | of the NBA [inals between
the Los Angeles Eukers and Boston
Celtics on Thursday night.

“We decided that we would not
declare his obituary now, other than
Lo say that he’s the winningest coach
in our history, four 30-0 seasons. and
the ultimate aficionado of our game.”
Stern said. “We hope he’s in peuace
right now, and we’ll wait on events.”

Prestige Automobiles
Certified Pre-Owned Vehicles
(Across Former Ben Frankiin Bidg)

CALL TODAY!
Tel. 647-2698
Mon - Fri 8am - 6pm
Sat Bam - 5pm « Sun 10am - 4pm
BMW 5251 03 Toledo Biug
Low mies, Priced to Move, Special!
Was 317950 « Now $16,950
BMW 3281 ‘07 Montego Bie
Great Buy, Special! Priced to Move
Was $28.950 = Now $25,950

BMW 525; ‘03 Starling Gray
Speciall 20" Wheels! Low Miles!

Was $24275 « Now $18,995
BMW 5251 ‘04 Oxford Green Mel,

Call va 649-7880/7881

No. 00-00014

The “Pacific Daily News”, a
newspaper  of  general
circulation  published  in
Hagatma, Guam, is
designated  the  official
newspaper of the court.
Unless otherwise provided by
order, every notice required
to be published shall he
published in the “Pacific
Daily News,”
District Court of Guam

Territory of Guam
Filed Sept. 29, 2000

and customer service oriented individuals
Full/Part Time, Nights/Weekends
Send resume to c'nnat_:-gnguam(tﬂgm@'!.cgm or

Pick-up application @ Pretzelmaker, Micro Mall

ey Guam Memorial Hospital Authority
a;:@\ Aturidit Espetit Mimaridt Gnahan
3 850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
4 OKA.TAMUNING. GUAM 96913

L. TEL:671) 647-2501 OR (671) 6472330 PAX (671) 6490145
This Public Notice is paid for by government funds, and is paid
for by Guam Memon'aﬁgzspiml Authority.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Guam Memorial Hospital
Authority (GMHA) will be conducting a Public Hearing on hospital new
fates, fees, and charges. Documents relating to this proceeding are available
for public inspection at the Assistant Chief Financial Officer’s Office at
GMI%{A. Should you have an questions, please feel free to contact Mz Luss
Miclat, Hospital Utilization Review gﬁ_%qn]ist at 647-2445 or Ms. Frances

1

T. Daniel, Assistant Chicf Financial Officer at 647-2381.
Date: Monday, June 7,2010
Time: 9:30

a.m.
Place: GMHA Daniel L. Webb Conference Room, 13t Floor,
Administration Wing, 850 Gov Carlos Camacho
Road, Oka Tamuning, Guam.
Individuals requiring special accommodations should contacr “Toni
Villavicencio, AN\ Coordinator, at 647-221%/2418 to make appropeiate
arrangements. The telecommunications Device for the Hearing and Specch

il Inpared nunber i 49-1801,

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

Professional Licensing Board Administration Services

The Guam Board of Accountancy is soliciting proposals
from interested parties to provide administrative services,

Interested parties may obtain copies of the RFP beginning
June 7, 2010 from the Vice-Chairperson, Guam Board of
Accountancy, at the Deloitte Office located at 361 South
Marine Corps Drive Tamuning, GU 96913 between the
hours of 8:00 am. to 5:00 P.m., Monday through Friday,
excluding holidays. The RFP will also be available on the
Guam Board of Accountancy  Website at
www.guamboa.org

Proposal materials must be submitted in writing no later
than 4:00 pm, July 22, 2010 to the Vice Chairman at the
Deloitte Office at 361 S. Marine Corps Dr. Late proposals will
not be accepted.

/s/ JOHN ONEDERA
Chairperson, Guam Board of Accountancy

335 S, Marine Corps Drive Ste. 101
Yamuning, GU 96913

Tel 671-647-0813

Fax 671-647-0816

28K miles, Special, Hurry!
Was $23,950 « Now $22.950

BMW 740 '01 Stratus Gray
4k miles, Great Buy! Must See!
Was $22.950 = Now $18,995

BMW X5 ‘03 Gray Green
oaded, Wheel Package, Great Buy!
Was $26.454 = Now $24,950

Mazda RX8 '08 White
Like New, Low Mites, Speciall
$23450 = Now $22,450

Lexus RX400h 06 Sitver
Low méles, Loadsd, Speciall
32,000 0t

Lexus LS 4604. ‘07 Silver
Loaded, DVD, Must See!
$2,000 Off

Ford Escape Hybwid ‘08 Biue
Loadad, Great Buy! Speciall
$1500 Oft

Scion xB ‘08 Black
Loaded, DVD, Mag Wheels, Must seef
Was $16,995 « Now $17.995

Toyota Hightander Lim#ted ‘08 Gray
Loaded! DVD, 7 Seater, Like New!
$2,000 Ot

ER R

SAT AT AR LD 25

Toyota 4 Runner 4WD ‘07 Gray
Great Bind Speciall Hurry!
Was 326950 » Now 524 950
AND MAKY MORE UNBELIEVABLT
OEALS 70 LHOOSE FROM!




GMHA

Fax Confirmations
Notice of Public Hearing



TO:

FROM:
DATE:
SUBIJECT:

Memorial Hospital At

Aturidat Espetat Mimuriat Guahan

FAX: (671) 649-0145

850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL.: (671) 647-2544 or (671) 647-2330

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL LISTING

Honorable Felix P. Camacho, Governor of Guam

Fax No.: 477-4826

Honorable Michael W. Cruz, Lieutenant Governor of Guam

Fax No.: 477-2007

Congresswoman Madeleine Z. Bordallo

Fax No.: 477-2587

Speaker , Judith T. Won Pat, 30™ Guam Legislature

Fax No.: 472-3589

Vice Speaker, Benjamin J.F. Cruz, 30™ Guam Legislature

Fax No.: 477-2522

Secretary, Tina Muna-Barnes, 30" Guam Legislature

Fax No.: 472-3400

Senator, Frank B. Aguon, 30" Guam Legislature

Fax No.: 969-1497

Senator, Vicente “Ben” C. Pangelinan, 30™ Guam Legislature

Fax No.: 473-4238

Mair Mair Spade & Thompson

Fax No. 477-5206

Law Office of John Unpingco & Associates

Fax No. 475-8550

Atty. Charles Kinnunen, Office of Attorney General

Fax No. 477-3390

Pacific Daily News, Observation Post

Fax No.: 477-3079

Newstalk K57, Power 98

Fax No.: 477-3982

KTWG
KSTO
Fax No.: 477-6411

KPRG
Fax No.: 734-2958

KHMG 88.1 FM
Fax No.: 477-7136

KTGM TV14
Fax No.: 649-3319

Guam Memorial Hospital Authority

June 3, 2010

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING, MONDAY, JUNE 7, 2010, 9:30 A.M., DANIEL L. WEBB
CONFERENCE ROOM
RE: HOSPITAL NEW RATES, FEES AND CHARGES

Marianas Variety
Fax No.: 648-2007

KUAM TV/Radio
Fax No. 637-9870

KOKU
Fax No.: 472-7663
KGTF
Fax No.: 734-3476

KSDA FM Joy 92
Fax No.: 477-4678

KTKB FM 101.9
Fax No.: 648-1019

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED PRESS RELEASE.




MESSAGE CONFIRMATION JUN-04-2010 10+02 AM FRI

NAME/NUMBER
PAGE

START TIME
ELAPSED TIME
MODE
RESULTS

FAX NUMBER
NAME

4774826
2
JUN-04-2010 10:02AM FRI
00’18"
STD ECM
[ O.K]

Confirmation Report

Date & Time: Jun-04-2010 11:55am
Tel line : +6716472214
Machine (D : GMHA ACCOUNTING

Nbr. Job Date Time Duration pgs To Dept.nbr Account Comm.code Status
501 179 Jun-04 11:55am 06/41 002 94772007 EC 603 0K
MESSAGE CONFIRMATION JUN-04~2010 10:05 AM FRI
FAX NUMBER
NAME
NAME/NUMBER 4772587
PAGE 2
START TIME JUN-04-2010 10:04AM FRI
ELAPSED TIME 00’ 22"
MODE STD ECM
RESULTS [ O.K ]




Confirmation Report
Date & Time: Jun-04-2010 11:41am

Tel line : +6716472214
Machine ID : GMHA ACCOUNTING

Nbr. Job Date Time Duration pgs To Dept.nbr Account Comm.code Status

483 170 Jun-04 11:40am  00/50 002 94723589 EC 502 0K

Confirmation Report

Date & Time: Jun-04-2010 11:43am
Tel line : 46716472214
Machine 1D : GMHA ACCOUNTING

Nbr. Job Date Time Duration pgs To Dept.nbr Account Comm.code Status

494 171 Jun-04 11:42am  01/01 002 94772522 EC 502 0K

Confirmation Report

Date & Time: Jun-04-2010 11:45am
Tel Jine : +6716472214
Machine [D : GMHA ACCOUNTING

Nbr. Job Date Time Duration pgs To Dept.nbr Account Comm.code Status

495 172 Jun-04 11:44am  01/06 002 94723400 G3 501 0K



Confirmation Report

Date & Time: Jun-04-2010 11:46am
Tel line : +6716472214
Machine ID : GMHA ACCOUNTING

Nbr. Job Date Time Duration pgs To Dept.nbr Account Comm.code Status

486 173 Jun-04 11:46am  00/50 002 99691497 EC 602 0K

Confirmation Report
Date & Time: Jun-04-2010 11:48am

Tel line : +6716472214
Machine 1D : GMHA ACCOUNTING

Nbr. Joh Date Time Duration pgs To Dept.nbr Account Comm.code Status

497 174 Jun-04 11:47am  00/54 002 94734238 EC 603 0K

Confirmation Report
Date & Time: Jun-04-2010 11:54am

Tel line : +6716472214
Machine |D : GMHA ACCOUNTING

Nbr. Job Date Time Duration pgs To Dept.nbr Account Comm.code Status

500 178 Jun-04 11:53am  00/31 002 94775208 EC 603 0K



Confirmation Report
Date & Time: Jun-04-2010 11:5lam

Tel line : 6716472214
Machine 1D : GMHA ACCOUNTING

Nbr. Job Date Time Duration pgs To Dept.nbr Account Comm.code Status

498 176 Jun-04 11:57am  00/42 002 94758550 EC 602 0K

Confirmation Report

Date & Time: Jun-04-2010 11:53am
Tel line : +6716472214
Machine 1D : GMHA ACCOUNTING

Nbr. Job Date Time Duration pgs To Dept.nbr Account Comm.code Status
499 177 Jun-04 11:52am 00/39 002 94773390 EC 603 0K
MESSAGE CONFIRMATION JUN-04-2010 10:06 AM FRI

FAX NUMBER
NAME
NAME/NUMBER t 4773079
PAGE : 2
START TIME : JUN-04-~2010 10:05AM FRI
ELAPSED TIME : 00’ 38"
MODE : STD ECM

RESULTS : [ 0.K ]




MESSAGE CONFIRMATION JUN-04-2010 11:28 AM FRI
FAX NUMBER
NAME
NAME/NUMBER : 4776411
PAGE : 2
START TIME :  JUN-04-2010 11:28AM FRI
ELAPSED TIME H 00’ 40"
MODE :  STD ECM
RESULTS : { O.K ]
MESSAGE CONFIRMATION JUN-04-2010 11:29 AM FRI
FAX NUMBER
NAME
NAME/NUMBER : 7342958
PAGE H 2
START TIME :  JUN-04-2010 11:29AM FRI
ELAPSED TIME : 007 16"
MODE :  STD ECM
RESULTS : { 0.K]
MESSAGE CONFIRMATION JUN-04-2010 11:31 AM FRI
FAX NUMBER
NAME
NAME/NUMBER : 4777136
PAGE H 2
START TIME ¢ JUN-04-2010 11:30AM FRI
ELAPSED TIME : Q020"
MODE :  STD ECM

RESULTS : [ 0.K]




MESSAGE CONFIRMATION JUN-04-2010 11+39 AM FRI

FAX NUMBER
NAME

NAME/NUMBER : 6493319

PAGE : 2

START TIME : © JUN-04-2010 11:39AM FRI

ELAPSED TIME : 00°18"

MODE :  STD ECM

RESULTS : [ 0.K]

NESSAGE CONFIRMATION JUN-04-2010 11:26 AM FRI

FAX NUMBER
NAME

NAME/NUMBER : 6482007

PAGE : 2

START TIME :  JUN-04-2010 11:25AM FRI

ELAPSED TIME : 007 24"

MODE :  STD ECM

RESULTS : [ O.K]

MESSAGE CONF IRMATION JUN-04-2010 11:32 AM FRI

FAX NUMBER
NAME

NAME/ NUMBER : 6379870

PAGE : 2

START TIME :  JUN~04-2010 11:31AM FRI

ELAPSED TIME : 00’ 20"

MODE :  STD ECM

RESULTS : [ O.K]




MESSAGE CONFIRMATION JUN-04-2010 02:10 PM FRI
FAX NUMBER
NAME
NAME/ NUMBER 4727663
PAGE 2
START TIME JUN-04-2010 02:10PM FRI
ELAPSED TIME 00 18"
MODE STD ECM
RESULTS [ O.K]
MESSAGE CONF IRMATION JUN-04-2010 11:37 AM FRI
FAX NUMBER
NAME
NAME/NUMBER 7343476
PAGE 2
START TIME JUN-04-2010 11:36AM FRI
ELAPSED TIME 007 50"
MODE STD G3
RESULTS [ O.K]
MESSAGE CONFIRMATION JUN-04~2010 11:38 AM FRI
FAX NUMBER
NAME
NAME/NUMBER 4774678
PAGE 2
START TIME JUN=-04-2010 11:38AM FRI

ELAPSED TIME
MODE
RESULTS

00’ 22"
STD ECM
[ O.K ]




MESSAGE CONF IRMATION
NAME/NUMBER : 6481019
PAGE 2 2
START TIME :  JUN-04-2010 11:40AM FRI
ELAPSED TIME : 00" 20"
MODE :  STD ECM

RESULTS : { O.K ]

JUN-04-2010 11:40 AM FRI

FAX NUMBER
NAME




GMHA

Letters Sent Inviting
Third Party Payers to
Public Hearing



Guam Memorial Hospital Authority

Aturidat Espetit Mimuriat Guahan
850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL.: (671) 647-2544 or (671) 647-2330
FAX: (671) 649-0145

May 28, 2010

VIA FACSIMILE (477-5096)
Mr. Donald B. Davis

Chief Executive Officer p—
STAYWELL GUAM, INC. !
Hagéatfia, Guam 96932

Dear Mr. Davis:

Please be advised that the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority (GMHA) will be conducting a
Public Hearing on hospital new rates, fees, and charges at 9:30 a.m. on Monday, June 7, 2010 in
the GMHA Daniel L. Webb Conference Room, 1** Floor, Administration Wing, GMHA at 850
Gov. Carlos Camacho Road, Tamuning, Guam. Attached is the listing of the new rates, fees, and
charges. Individuals requiring special accommodations should contact the Administration Office
at 647-2418 to make appropriate arrangements. The Telecommunications Device for the Hearing
and Speech Impaired is 649-1801.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mr. Luis Miclat, Hospital Utilization
Review Coordinator at 647-2260 or Ms. Frances T. Danieli at 647-2381.

Sincerely,

Attachment

JBF/cc



Guam Memorial Hospital Authority

Aturidat Espetat Mimuriat Guihan
850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL.: (671) 647-2544 or (671) 647-2330
FAX: (671) 649-0145

May 28, 2010

VIA FACSIMILE (477-4141)

Mr. Raymond Schnabel

Operations Manager

CALVO’S INSURANCE UNDERWRITERS, INC.
Calvo’s Life and Health Division

P.O. Box CI

Hagétfia, Guam 96932

Dear Mr. Schnabel:

Please be advised that the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority (GMHA) will be conducting a
Public Hearing on hospital new rates, fees, and charges at 9:30 a.m. on Monday, June 7, 2010 in
the GMHA Daniel L. Webb Conference Room, 1% Floor, Administration Wing, GMHA at 850
Gov. Carlos Camacho Road, Tamuning, Guam. Attached is the listing of the new rates, fees, and
charges. Individuals requiring special accommodations should contact the Administration Office
at 647-2418 to make appropriate arrangements. The Telecommunications Device for the Hearing
and Speech Impaired is 649-1801.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mr. Luis Miclat, Hospital Utilization
Review Coordinator at 647-2260 or Ms. Frances T. Danieli at 647-2381.

Sincerely,

ief F inancial Officer -
et

Attachment

JBF/cc




Guam Memorial Hospital Authrity

Aturidit Espetit Mimuriat Guihan
850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL.: (671) 647-2544 or (671) 647-2330
FAX: (671) 649-0145

May 28, 2010

VIA FACSIMILE (477-4141)
Mr. Frank Campillo

Plan Administrator
CALVO’S SELECTCARE

P.O. Box FJ T r=—
Hagétha, Guam 96910 EANES

Dear Mr. Campillo:

Please be advised that the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority (GMHA) will be conducting a
Public Hearing on hospital new rates, fees, and charges at 9:30 a.m. on Monday, June 7, 2010 in
the GMHA Daniel L. Webb Conference Room, 1% Floor, Administration Wing, GMHA at 850
Gov. Carlos Camacho Road, Tamuning, Guam. Attached is the listing of the new rates, fees, and
charges. Individuals requiring special accommodations should contact the Administration Office
at 647-2418 to make appropriate arrangements. The Telecommunications Device for the Hearing
and Speech Impaired is 649-1801.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mpr. Luis Miclat, Hospital Utilization
Review Coordinator at 647-2260 or Ms. Frances T. Danieli at 647-2381.

Sincerely,

. Flores
et Financial Ofﬁcerkj\:ﬂ\\0

Attachment

JBF/cc



Guam Memorial Hospital Authority

Aturidat Espetit Mimuriat Guidhan
850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL.: (671) 647-2544 or (671) 647-2330
FAX: (671) 649-0145

May 28, 2010

VIA FACSIMILE (647-3551)

Ms. Alicia Iseke

[nterim Health Plan Administrator
TAKECARE INSURANCE COMPANY INC.

P.O. Box 6578 E:-::'? Ak;j\&,}}

Tamuning, Guam 96931

Dear Ms. Iseke:

Please be advised that the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority (GMHA) will be conducting a
Public Hearing on hospital new rates, fees, and charges at 9:30 a.m. on Monday, June 7, 2010 in
the GMHA Daniel L. Webb Conference Room, 1* Floor, Administration Wing, GMHA at 850
Gov. Carlos Camacho Road, Tamuning, Guam. Attached is the listing of the new rates, fees, and
charges. Individuals requiring special accommodations should contact the Administration Office
at 647-2418 to make appropriate arrangements. The Telecommunications Device for the Hearing
and Speech Impaired is 649-1801.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mpr. Luis Miclat, Hospital Utilization
Review Coordinator at 647-2260 or Ms. Frances T. Danieli at 647-2381.

Sincerely,

Attachment

JBF/cc




Guam Memorial Hospital Authority

Aturidat Espetit Mimuriat Guihan
850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL.: (671) 647-2544 or (671) 647-2330
FAX: (671) 649-0145

May 28, 2010

VIA FACSIMILE (472-3615)

Mr. Jerry Crisostomo

Plan Administrator

Netcare Life & Health Insurance Company
Suite 200, Julale Center

424 West O’Brien Drive , :
Hagétfia, Guam 96910 F@k%@@

Dear Mr. Crisostomo:

Please be advised that the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority (GMHA) will be conducting a
Public Hearing on hospital new rates, fees, and charges at 9:30 a.m. on Monday, June 7, 2010 in
the GMHA Daniel L. Webb Conference Room, 1* Floor, Administration Wing, GMHA at 850
Gov. Carlos Camacho Road, Tamuning, Guam. Attached is the listing of the new rates, fees, and
charges. Individuals requiring special accommodations should contact the Administration Office
at 647-2418 to make appropriate arrangements. The Telecommunications Device for the Hearing
and Speech Impaired is 649-1801.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mr. Luis Miclat, Hospital Utilization
Review Coordinator at 647-2260 or Ms. Frances T. Danieli at 647-2381.

Sincerely,

- W?W
@ B. Flores

f Financial Officer @ \\0
/\
Ad

Attachment

JBF/cc



Guam Memorial Hospital Authority

Aturidat Espetit Mimuriat Guiahan
850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL.: (671) 647-2544 or (671) 647-2330
FAX: (671) 649-0145

May 28, 2010

VIA FACSIMILE (477-2315)
Ms. Lorna Malbog
Health Manager

NANBO INSURANCE UNDERWRITERS 7 (=3
P.O. Box 2980 Fb&@@

Hagatiia, Guam 96932

Dear Ms. Malbog:

Please be advised that the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority (GMHA) will be conducting a
Public Hearing on hospital new rates, fees, and charges at 9:30 a.m. on Monday, June 7, 2010 in
the GMHA Daniel L. Webb Conference Room, 1% Floor, Administration Wing, GMHA at 850
Gov. Carlos Camacho Road, Tamuning, Guam. Attached is the listing of the new rates, fees, and
charges. Individuals requiring special accommodations should contact the Administration Office
at 647-2418 to make appropriate arrangements. The Telecommunications Device for the Hearing
and Speech Impaired is 649-1801.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mr. Luis Miclat, Hospital Utilization
Review Coordinator at 647-2260 or Ms. Frances T. Danieli at 647-2381.

Sincerely,

g\";.“\\\0

Attachment

JBF/cc



Guam Memorial Hospital Authority

Aturidat Espetit Mimuriat Guihan
850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL.: (671) 647-2544 or (671) 647-2330
FAX: (671) 649-0145

May 28, 2010

VIA FACSIMILE (734-6860)

Ms. Maria Theresa Arcangel

Human Services Administration Bureau of Healthcare Financing
Department of Public Health & Social Services
MIP/MEDICAID SECTION

123 Chalan Kareta

Mangilao, Guam 96913

Dear Ms. Arcangel:

Please be advised that the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority (GMHA) will be conducting a
Public Hearing on hospital new rates, fees, and charges at 9:30 a.m. on Monday, June 7, 2010 in
the GMHA Daniel L. Webb Conference Room, 1¥ Floor, Administration Wing, GMHA at 850
Gov. Carlos Camacho Road, Tamuning, Guam. Attached is the listing of the new rates, fees, and
charges. Individuals requiring special accommodations should contact the Administration Office
at 647-2418 to make appropriate arrangements. The Telecommunications Device for the Hearing
and Speech Impaired is 649-1801.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mr. Luis Miclat, Hospital Utilization
Review Coordinator at 647-2260 or Ms. Frances T. Danieli at 647-2381.

Sincerely,

ef Financial Officer
Gl

Attachment

JBF/cc




Activity Report — Send

Date & Time: May-28-2010 03:16pm
Tel line : 46716472214

Machine 1D : GMHA ACCOUNTING

Scan count : 14580 (000038F4)
Print count: 34554 (00008GFA)
Drum count : 176870 (0002B2E6)

Nbr. Job Date Time Duration npegs To Dept.nbr Account Comm.code  Status
427 050 May-11 11:50am 00/15 001 EC 602 0K
428 049 May-11 11:54am 60/00 000 50
429 053 May-11 03:20pm 00/38 004 EC 602 0K
430 058 May-13 08:00am 00/22 001 EC 502 0K
43 059 May-13 08:0%lam 00/35 o0 G3 501 0K
432 060 May-13 08:33am 00/20 o EC 602 OK
433 064 May-14 07:11am 00/26 o EC 500 0K
434 067 May-14 10:13am 08/21 o0 EC 603 0K
435 071 May-17 02:44pm 00/19 002 EC 603 oK
436 073 May-18 07:17am 00/14 00 EC 603 0K
437 075 May-18 09:57am 00/15 001 EC 603 0K
438 077 May-18 11:23am 00/54 003 EC 500 OK
439 079 May-18 02:47pm 00/37 il G3 300 0K
440 081 May-19 10:22am 00/33 003 EC 603 0K
441 087 May-20 03:18pm 00/20 002 EC 603 0K
442 086 May-20 03:22pm 00/00 000 50
443 088 May-20 03:2%pm 00/27 001 EX 503 0K
444 090 May-21 08:31am 08/22 003 EC 603 0K
445 092 May-21 10:40am 00/00 000 50
446 093 May-21 10:43am 00/26 003 EC 603 0K
447 094 May-21 10:48am 00/35 005 EC 603 0K
448 095 May-21 02:50pm 00/14 001 EC 603 0K
449 096 May-21 02:51pm 00/27 001 G3 501 0K
450 107 May-25 10:37am 00/22 001 EC 603 NG 12
451 102 May-25 10:44am 00/51 006 EC 603 0K
452 104 May-25 02:23pm 00/15 001 EC 603 0K
453 105 May-25. 02:29%pm 00/54 003 EC 603 0K
454 106 May-25 06:01pm 01/38 003 EC 603 0K
455 112 May-27 10:53am 00/1% 001 EC 603 0K
456 117 May-28 11:17am 00/25 001 EX 503 0K
457 119 May-28 01:22pm 00/28 002 EC 602 0K
458 120 May-28 01:59pm 00/14 001 EC 603 0K
459 121 May-28 02:92pm 00/16 001 EC 602 0K
460 122 May-28 02:59pm 02/01 004 94775096 EC 502 0K
461 123 May-28 03:02pm 03/05 008 94774141 EC 503 0K
462 124 May-28 03:06pm 01/48 004 96473551 EC 502 0K
463 125 May-28 03:09pm 00/23 000 _ 50
464 126 May-28 03:10pm 00/56 004 94723615 EC 603 0K
465 127 May-28 03:12pm  00/23 002 <N EC 603 0K

466 128 May-28 03:14pm 01/52 004 94772315 £C 503 0K



Confirmation Report

Date & Time: May-28-2010 03:18pm
Tel line : +6716472214
Machine 1D : GMHA ACCOUNTING

Nbr. Job Date Time Duration pgs To Dept.nbr Account Comm.code Status

487 129 May-28 03:16pm  01/49 004 97346860 EC 502 0K



GMHA

Press Release Notice of
Public Hearing displayed
on GMHA Website



About Guam Memorial Hosp Page 1 of 2

Guam Date: Tt

Search GMHA
Guan

HAFA ADAI AND WELCOME TO OUR WEBSITE.....THE STAFF AND MANAGEMENT OF

Home  Patient Portal » - Physician Portal = = Employee Portal v - GMHA Finances =  Employment +  Public in

Incorrect Copyright

GMHA Press Release

Notice of BOT Meeting - Notice of Public Hearing - Observation of Patient Care Areas (JCAHO) Circu
April 15, 2010 - 1st Notice June 7, 2010

Notice of BOT Meeting - Notice of Public Hearing - Policy Review & Update (JCAHO) Circular 6187.
February 04, 2010 - 2nd Notice March 17, 2010

Notice of BOT Meeting - Notice of Public Hearing - Smoke Free Policy Circular 6183.

January 07,2010 - 2nd Notice December 18, 2009

Notice of BOT Meeting - Notice of Public Hearing - Legal Services Requests Circular 6189.
December 3, 2009 - 2nd Notice September 14, 2009

Notice of BOT Meeting - Notice of Public Hearing - Monthly JCAHO Questions / Contest Circular 618!
November 5, 2009 - 2nd Notice June 08, 2009

http://www.gmha.org/gmha_new/Press_Release.htm 5/27/2010



GUAM MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY

INFORMATION SERVICES
SERVICE REQUEST FORM
Date: 5 / > 7// o Serialized Log Number: 81000
Application: Module:
______ RPG/Program Error Question Inquiry Software
Application Error Data Query
AS400 System/Application Access Hardware
Contact Person: Cdlli(‘j él(a%/ Department: 7] § Cq‘_/_ .
Phone No.: é(f"?" 2! ?o Fax:
Specify Information (if appropriate):
Menu/Option #: Program Report Name:
Date Received by MIS: Effective Date:

Expiration Date:

Detalled Descrlption of Request:

,)ax,t o allacked
W@éu,&

mmﬁww@wt}b#t

o _(’/2&7/0

“P/\Ma 2 Z 1/4

wumolen LPublec Jnfmmaﬁ«m - GMIHA (e ﬂo&w,

U anolatc

IS A -

5_& Cﬁ § /0506 ' Signature:
Information Services Section Only
Resolution:
Information Services Completion
By:
Date:

Time:




Source:
Copyright © 20035 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

GUAM CODE ANNOTATED
Copyright 2004 Office of the Attorney General (Guam).
All Rights Reserved.

5 GCA § 10306

GUAM CODE ANNOTATED
Copyright 2004 Ottice of the Attorney General (Guam),
All Rights Reserved.

xx% THIS DOCUMENT IS CURRENT THROUGH P.L. 27-161, 12/31/04 ***

TITLE 5. GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

DIVISION 1. LAWS APPLICABLE TO EXECUTIVE BRANCH

CHAPTER 10. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

ARTICLE 3. INFORMATION REQUIRED ON MAGNETIC MEDIA AND THE
INTERNET

5 GCA § 10306 (2004)
§ 10306. Information Required on Official Home Pages.

The following information is required to be posted on each Official Home Page for each
Branch of the government of Guam:

Notice of Meetings and Public Hearings. Notice of all public meetings, public hearings
and other public events for which natice is required under the provisions of Public Law,
or applicable rules and regulations, shall be pusted on the applicable OfTicial Home Page
by the minimum period of notice reguired for such meetings. Such notices posted shall
include information generally required to be included in the publication of such notices.

The e-mail addresses of all official offices, depariments, agencies and instrurnentalities of
the Branch of government.

Any web sites or home pages of all ofticial offices, departments, agency and
instromentality of the Branch of government.

The tefephone numbers of abl official offices, depurtments, sgencies and instrumentalities
of the Branch of government.



The mailing address of all official offices, departments, agencies and instrumentalities ol
the branch of government.

The location of all official offices, departments, agencies and instrumentafities of the
Branch of government.

The names of the Director, Deputy Director and/or official in charge of all official
offices, departments, agencies and instrumentalities of the Branch of government.

A list of all fees charged for such services of any official offices, departments, agencies,
instrumentalities of the Branch of government.

The hours of operation of all official offices, departments, agencies and instrumentalities
of the Branch of government.

A general description and summary of the areus of responsibility of all official offices,
departments, agencies and instrumentalitics of the Branch of government.

Soutce:
Copyright © 2005 [_exisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

GUAM CODE ANNOTATED
Copyright 2004 Office of the Attorney General (Guam).
All Rights Reserved.



GMHA

Public Hearing Agenda



VI

VII.

Guam Memorial Hospital Authority (?@%
Aturidat Espetat Mimuriat Guahan A

850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL: (671) 647-2444 or 647-2330

FAX: (671) 649-0145

PUBLIC HEARING

HOSPITAL RATES FEES AND CHARGES
Monday, June 7, 2010

GMHA Daniel L. Webb Conference Room
9:30 a.m.

AGENDA

Introduction of Public, GMHA Management and Staff
Opening Remarks

Purpose of the Public Hearing

Presentation of Hospital Rates Fees and Charges
Testimonies from the Public

Questions and Answers on Hospital Rates Fees and Charges

Closing Remarks by the Presiding Hearing Officer

VIill.  Adjournment

Thank You For Your Active Participation



GMHA

Public Hearing Attendance Sheet



Guam Memorial Hospital Authority ’@%ﬁ
Aturidat Espetat Mimuriat Guahan >

850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL: (671) 647-2444 or 647-2330

FAX: (671) 649-0145

PUBLIC HEARING

HOSPITAL RATES FEES AND CHARGES
Monday, June 7, 2010

GMHA Daniel L. Webb Conference Room

9:30 a.m.
Attendance Sheet

NO.|  NAME ORGANIZATION CONTACT NO.
' S vasee Wraiels G kA ¥ 23¢]

C L Caely Uan Goidt 7 7sea 2190
b Do Bandel  emun 2352
o fAumen Patrmesi| | L MHA 25
S ILug MicL AT G HA 244€
° | Madevaa Gaspp GEN. FRANK Auon§ FFICE M- 14ds /o
T Gl biscee C}f/}/’a:&'.j‘e,/@f(zzrg 4}@7..7(7*& g
3

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

[
O




GMHA

Public Hearing Sign-Up Sheet —
Request for Listing of Updated Professional
Fees and our Responses



Guam Memorial Hospital Authority
Aturidat Espetat Mimuridt Guahan

850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL: (671) 647-2444 or 647-2330

FAX: (671) 649-0145

PUBLIC HEARING

HOSPITAL RATES FEES AND CHARGES
Friday, December 18, 2009

GMHA 4" Floor, Medical Library
9:30 a.m.

=

30

Request for Listing of Professional Fees

DATE

NAME ORGANIZATION / E-MAIL CONTACT NO.

VB[ 03 [ic

Madeons Snispn | SN Maitels ope(ee / rtsaspa @ Live - Com W4 - 144 /79

0/ 7 /s

Gt B o |Galind Selectaregebsie- bsgpeauesingdmts i

B S S

O oo ~ (@) [

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19




Subject: Request for list of profess fees
From: Candy Chan <candy.chan@gmha.org>
Date: Mon, 07 Jun 2010 13:21:18 +1000

To: mtsaspa@live.com

CC: Frances Danieli <frances.danieli@gmha.org>

Ms. Saspa,

Per vour request at today's hearing, attached is the listing of updated professional fees as

well as the public hearing notes.
Thank you.
Candy

this communication may contain CONFIDENTIAL and PRIVILEGED information for
the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended
reciplent (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the
sender by EMAIL or telephone (671)647-2555 and delete all copies of this
message. GMHA Policy 6100-29.

I . !Content—Type: application/pdf
List of Pro F date 4.13.10 R.pdf
ot o Tee update P EContent-Encoding: base64

i
i

i
H

- Introduction for public.doc ——-— e — e T s e s

. ontent-Type: application/msword

f

c
Introduction for public.doc“ C

|




Subject: RE: Request for list of pional fees

From: "Sahlie Biscoe" <sahlie.biscoe(@calvosinsurance.com>
Date: Mon, 7 Jun 2010 14:40:30 +1000

To: <candy.chan@gmha.org>

CC: "Frances Danieli" <frances.danieli@gmha.org>, "'Frances Elayda" <frances.elayda@calvosinsurance.com>

Hi Ms. Candy,

I am confirming receipt of your email along with the attachments.

Thank you very much!

Regards,

Sahlie M. Biscoe

Provider Relations Coordinator

Calvo's SelectCare

P.O. Box FJ

Hagatna, Guam 96932

Office: 671.477.9808

Direct: 671.479.7964

Fax: ©71.477.4141

Email: sahlie.biscoelcalvosinsurance.com

Bringing you a world of healthcare solutions.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the
sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your
computer system. To the extent the information in this e-mail and any
attachments contain protected health information as defined by the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPAA"), PL 104-191;
43 CFR Parts 160 and 164; it is confidential and/or privileged. This e-mail
may also be confidential and/or privileged under Guam Law. The e-mail is for
the use of only the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, or any authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying
of this e-mail and its attachments is strictly prohibited.

————— Original Message-----

From: Candy Chan [mailto:candy.chan@gmha.orqg]
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 1:23 PM

To: Sahlie Biscoe

Cc: Frances Danieli

Subject: Request for list of professional fees

Sahlie,

Per your request at today's public hearing, attached is the listing of
updated professional fees and the hearing notes.

Thank you.

Candy

this communication may contain CONFIDENTIAL and PRIVILEGED information for
the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient {or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the
sender by EMAIL or telephone (671)647-2555 and delete all copies of this
message. GMHA Policy 6100-29.

Regards,

Sahlie M. Biscoe
Provider Relations Coardinator



